PTO Board Meeting Minutes - September 15, 2020

Call to Order: 5:30pm

<u>Attendance:</u> Brett Oberhammer, Shilo Jossart, Andrea Stahl, Ashley Johnson, Rachel Richardson, Tom Schachet, Sharon Schisler, Brittany Leverton, Stephanie Franklin

PTO Report:

- 2020/2021 PTO Officers introduced themselves.
 - President Brett Oberhammer
 - Vice President Shilo Jossart
 - Treasurer Andrea Stahl
 - Secretary Ashley Johnson
- Outlined our meetings will be the 3rd Tuesday of the month on Zoom at 5:30. Link and PTO documents can be found at https://mtn.psdschools.org/node/1240

Principals Report:

- Mountain Schools are working as a team this year to educate students.
- They are utilizing the new webpage and learning pages to maintain a schedule and structure for the students.
- Poudre School District is coming out with new guidance this evening in regards to which phase of school we will be transitioning into. Refer to PSD email for details.
 - Parents will not be allowed in the building until at least January 1st.
 - There will be no field trips or after school activities.
- Fox Acres Golf Tournament is tentatively scheduled for September 26th, but may get postponed or moved to a different location due to the Cameron Peak Fire evacuations.
 - It's projected this fundraiser could provide as much as \$20,000 for Red Feather Lakes student experiences and school supplies.
 - PTO will collaboratively decide how the money is to be spent, and will be stored in a school PSA account. This money will help compensate for budget shortfalls projected for the next couple of years.
 - Kids will not be allowed at this year's event, but could help by making art work and thank you signs to show our appreciation.
 - 4-6 Parent Volunteers are also needed to help sell Mulligan tickets and registration during the event.
 - Stephanie Franklin purchased 4 PTO shirts to help distinguish volunteers, one or two are available for someone to use.
- School kitchens will be serving hot lunch at all three mountain schools, so that will no longer be supported by the PTO.

New Business

The PTO activities will be dramatically different this year. Parties and student field trips will not be possible for the forseeable future, therefore our activities and fundraisers will be limited.

- Fundraisers
 - We will look into the Butter Braids fundraiser because it can be done remotely and is a community favorite.
- Student Activities/Purchases Proposed
 - Mini fridges or water coolers for each classroom to support Phase 3
 - Punch Card for families to independently visit the Museum of Discovery in Fort Collins
 - Learning Kits for kids to check out for extra enrichment (geocaching, coding, etc)
 - Trick or Treating along the Nature Trail or other community area
- Transition Old/New PTO
 - We plan to complete transitioning from past to current PTO members by our next meeting (checking account, documents, and email).
- Volunteer Needs
 - We would love parents to get involved and help with some out of the box ideas on how to make this year great.

Brett Oberhammer - President, Shilo Sagert-Jossart - Vice President, Andrea Stahl - Treasurer, Ashley Johnson- Secretary